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Mrunal Joshi

From: Arindam Chakraborty
Sent: 10 September 2024 13:09
To: Pravin Takle; Mrunal Joshi
Cc: Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Ashay Desai; Shailendra Jain; Sandeep Mutal; 

Harish Tirlotkar; riyaz@srepmc.com
Subject: RE: Refurbishment Extra Items- Blue Sea Banquet

Go ahead ! 
 

 
 

From: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>  
Sent: 10 September 2024 11:17 
To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ashay Desai 
<ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Shailendra Jain <shailendra.jain@kapcocatering.com>; Sandeep Mutal 
<projects@cateringcollective.in>; Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; riyaz@srepmc.com 
Subject: Refurbishment Extra Items- Blue Sea Banquet 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Arindam ,  
 
Can you please approve this Draft PO of blue sea extra work , same was approved by you on mail earlier .  
 
 Attached your earlier mail please do the needful .  
 
Regards 
Pravin  

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:26 AM 
To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; 
riyaz@srepmc.com <riyaz@srepmc.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Refurbishment Extra Items- Blue Sea Banquet  
  
Dear Team, 
  
PFA the draft POs for your reference as per the quotations attached. 
We would request you to take necessary approvals on the same to proceed further with the orders. 
Thanks. 
  
Regards, 
Mrunal. 
  



2

From: Mrunal Joshi  
Sent: 03 September 2024 12:13 
To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; 
riyaz@srepmc.com 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Refurbishment Extra Items- Blue Sea Banquet 
  
Dear team, 
  
As per the subject line suggests, kindly share us the deviation statement against the current work order quantities 
for HVAC & C & I Works along with the NT items to process the below mentioned PRs. 

1.       KAPCO-2425-00278  
2.       KAPCO-2425-00282. 

  
  
  
Best Regards, 
Mr. Mrunal Joshi. 
+91 83908 13805 

 
  


